Dear Mr. Forsey,

I bave heard from our common friend, Mrs, Gerrans.
I understand that you are meeting her when she arrives C.N.R.

Wednesday the 25th at 5,15 p.m. from London, Ontario. In her

note to me she says that she would like to stay in the hotel

where we are, and as we are at the Windsor, we would be delighted

if she could stay there. We are on the £ifth floor in the

northwest corner

If you are at University to-day or to-morrow

I should be gls

SL

Yours singerely,

Eugens Forsey, Esq.,
Department of Economics & Political Science.




